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Government Internet Resources 
 

1. U.S. Census Bureau 
http://www.census.gov/ 
Population, Social &Economic statistics etc. for the U.S., states, regions, cities. 
 

2. NOAA (national oceanic & atmospheric administration) 
http://www.noaa.gov/ 
Weather, climate and much more 
 

3. White House 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/ 
Tour the Whitehouse and meet the president, vice-president,  and first lady. 
 

4. FedStats (federal statistics from 80 agencies of the U.S. government) 
http://www.fedstats.gov/ 
 

5. Washington State information sources 
http://www.access.wa.gov/ 
Acclaimed as one of the best of the state government web sites. 
 

6. Federal Consumer Information Center, Pueblo, CO 
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/ 
Free & inexpensive consumer pamphlets and brochures on a whole range of topics.  
 

7. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
http://www.cdc.gov/ 
Health, health prevention, and health care statistics for the U.S. 
 

8. National Institute of Standards and Technology 
http://www.nist.gov/ 
Scientific and technical data, including weights, measures and the atomic clock. 
 

9. Internal Revenue Service (IRS) 
http://www.irs.gov  
Tax forms and advice 
 

10. Catalog of U.S. Government Publications 
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cgp/index.html  
Searchable list of government publications; also locates government documents 
depository libraries in each state. 
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